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January 10, 2014 File No.: R. 12-11-005

Brian K. Cherry
Vice President, Regulatory Relations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beal St., Mail CodeBIOC 
P.O. Box 770000 
San Francisco, CA 94177

RE: Request of the California Solar Initiative Program Administrators for Extension of 
Time in Accordance with Rule 16.6 to File the California Solar Initiative Semi-Annual 
Expense Reports

Dear Mr. Cherry

On December 11, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, on behalf of the California 
Solar Initiative (CSI) Program Administrators (PAs) requested an extension of time to 
comply with certain provisions of Decision (D.) 07-05-047. More specifically, the CSI 
PAs requested an extension of time to submit the 2014 California Solar Initiative Semi­
Annual PA Expense Reports (Reports).

The CSI PAs requested a 16-day extension of time for submitting the 2014 Reports, 
originally due on January 15, 2014 and July 15, 2014. The CSI PAs explain that the 
extension is necessary because much of the data is not available until the second week 
of the month.
The extension requested is granted. The Reports are now due on January 31, and 
July 31,2014.

Sincerely,

/s/ PAULCLANON

Paul Clanon 
Executive Director

cc: Service List for R.12-11-005 (copied by e-mail) 
President Michael R. Peevey 
Ed Randolph, Director, Energy Division 
Administrative Law Judge Katherine Kwan MacDonald
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